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Patchogue had an attended municipal
rest room in the 40’s and 50’s, located
in the Masonic Temple building.

After a fire destroyed the Masonic Lodge November 7, 1974, the Island State Bank
purchased the property and built this Drive-in Bank Teller facility.

West Main Street 1915. A
trolley approaching the Four
Corners. Patchogue could boast
of a street car service from July
1, 1911 to October 10, 1919.
Three battery powered cars,
each having a capacity of 25
passengers, provided service
from the dock at the foot of
South Ocean Avenue to Blue
Point and Sayville. In the first
year, the line carried up to 1,000
passengers a day, but by 1919
competition from bus lines
made the line unprofitable.




